
2023 2nd/3rd Week 2

Review Positioning for a 4 person crew & 5 person crew
● Kickoff
● Punt
● Field
● Try
● Goal line coming out
● Goal line going in

True/False
1. A loose ball is not in possession of either team.
2. A legal snap must be a quick and continuous backward motion and must be

made between the snapper’s legs.
3. If the snapper makes an illegal snap and B66 recovers, the ball belongs to Team

B.
4. Encroachment may be a live-ball foul.
5. A shift designed to cause the offense to encroach is a false start.
6. There cannot be an illegal shift unless the ball is snapped.
7. The offensive lineman on either side of the snapper may lock legs with the

snapper.
8. If any Team K player recovers or catches a free kick, the ball becomes dead.

A) R1 attempts to catch a punt at his own 15 yardline. The ball bounces off his
shoulder pad and is caught by K2 at team R’s 13 yardline. K2 carries the ball into
team R’s end zone.

a) Touchdown for team K.
b) Team K’s ball at its own 13 yardline

B) R1 leaps and has both feet off the ground when he grabs K2’s previously
untouched free kick near the sideline. R1 lands out of bounds at team R’s 30
yardline with the ball in his possession.

a) Team K has caused the ball to go out of bounds
b) Team R has caused the ball to go out of bounds

C) Assuming the ball is live, team B may recover and advance a fumble at any time.
a) True
b) False



D) Third and 22 from team K’s seven yardline. Team K punts, but R1 blocks the kick
behind the neutral zone. The untouched ball rolls out of bounds at team K’s four
yardline. Since the kick occurred on a down other than fourth down does team K
retain possession? What is the ruling?

E) A1 is a substitute for A2. Can A1 legally leave the game assuming the bal
doesn’t become live? What is the ruling?


